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Richard Hughes

Subject: FW: (UU Ref: PDE 4200018200) Monarchs Quay, Liverpool

From: Lunt, John [mailto:John.Lunt@uuplc.co.uk]

Sent: 06 September 2017 11:57

To: Scott McLean <scott.mclean@enzygo.com>

Cc: Wastewater Developer Services <WastewaterDeveloperServices@uuplc.co.uk>
Subject: (UU Ref: PDE 4200018200) Monarchs Quay, Liverpool

Hi Scott,

In reply, | would advise that as far as UU are concerned the sewers in question will still remain under private
ownership as there are no buildings communicating with the same.

In lieu of the above, UU would not be able to comment upon any proposed discharge rates as that would be a
matter for the LLFA.

| can state on behalf of UU that as it’s obvious the said sewerage system was installed in readiness for the future
development, we would have no objection in principle to the perceived wastewater flows ultimately communicating
with the respective public sewerage systems.

If I can be of any further assistance at all then please don’t hesitate to get in touch.
Regards,
John

John Lunt

Developer Query Engineer

Developer Services and Planning

Operational Services

T: 01925 679411 (Int; 79411)

E-mail: wastewaterdeveloperservices@uuplc.co.uk
United Utilities.com

From: Scott McLean [mailto:scott.mclean@enzygo.com]

Sent: 24 August 2017 16:29

To: Wastewater Developer Services <WastewaterDeveloperServices@uuplc.co.uk>

Cc: Richard Hughes <Richard.Hughes@enzygo.com>; Mark Jarvis <Mark.Jarvis@enzygo.com>
Subject: 1348-Monarchs Key Pre-development Application

Dear Sir/Madam
Please find attached the Pre-development application for connecting to your assets in the Kings Dock in Liverpool.

As seen from the attached drawing (05-01 OPTION-D) it is proposed to build a multiple owner, multiple structure,

multiuse development on the site next to the Liverpool Exhibition Centre. An existing drainage survey (drawing

SHF.1380.001.HY.D.008) of the area has identified a series of new drainage assets, that we have identified as being

constructed (By ISG plc) with the Exhibition centre (around 2012-2015) to allow for drainage of existing roads and
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carparks and for future connections from this development area into your foul and surface assets located in the
Kings Parade. This system is currently live and we had initially assumed was already adopted by yourselves but we
are looking to confirm this, as it is not currently shown on your asset plans.

Can we confirm what is adopted in this area and that the existing connections are all with your approval, could your
also confirm if any restrictions would be placed on the proposed connections from each development or from the
main connection into your sewer as it appears your surface water outfall is only 150mm for this corner of the
development.

regards

Scott McLean
Principal Engineer - Drainage
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Offices in Bristol, Sheffield and Manchester

Planning and EIA, Waste & Environmental Permitting, Noise and Vibration, Flood Risk and Hydrology, Hydrogeology, Landscape and Visual
Impact, Sl and Geo environmental, Ecology, Traffic.& Transport

Tel: +44 (0) 7872 461357

Email: scott.mclean@enzygo.com
Web: www.enzygo.com

Registered Office: Stag House, The Chipping, Wotton under Edge, GL12 7AD
Registered in England & Wales registered number: 06525159 VAT number: 931520846

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email

This email is for the addressee only, is private and may contain privileged and confidential information. If delivered in error to you do not read, disclose, copy, or distribute its contents.
Any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on is prohibited and unlawful. If received in error notify us immediately - call 0114 321 5151. Whilst we run anti-virus software on
all emails we are not liable for any loss or damage and the recipient is advised to run their own anti-virus software

EMGateway3.uuplc.co.uk made the following annotations

The information contained in this e-mail is intended only

for the individual to whom it is addressed. It may contain
legally privileged or confidential information or otherwise

be exempt from disclosure. If you have received this Message
in error or there are any problems, please notify the sender
immediately and delete the message from your computer. You
must not use, disclose, copy or alter this message for any
unauthorised purpose. Neither United Utilities Group PLC nor
any of its subsidiaries will be liable for any direct, special,
indirect or consequential damages as a result of any virus being
passed on, or arising from the alteration of the contents of
this message by a third party.

United Utilities Group PLC, Haweswater House, Lingley Mere
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Business Park, Lingley Green Avenue, Great Sankey,
Warrington, WAS 3LP
Registered in England and Wales. Registered No 6559020

www.unitedutilities.com
www.unitedutilities.com/subsidiaries




Richard Hughes

From: Property Searches <property.searches@uuplc.co.uk>
Sent: 30 August 2017 13:53

To: Richard Hughes

Subject: RE: Assets at Monarchs Quay, Liverpool.

In response to your below request | can confirm the size shown on our plan is the information we have on
record. If you are developing the site can you please contact our developer services or arrange a CCTV
survey to confirm the details you require.

https://www.unitedutilities.com/services/builders-developers/new-connection-charges-consultation/

Susan McManus

Team Leader Operations
Property Searches
Operational Control
United Utilities

T: 0370 7510101 (internal 31011)

M: 07827238627 (mobex 69818)
unitedutilities.com

Property Searches, Ground Floor, Grasmere House, Lingley Mere Business Park, Great Sankey, Warrington WAS5 3LP
E-mail — property.searches@uuplc.co.uk

If you have received a great service today why not tell us?
Visit: unitedutilities.com/wow

From: Richard Hughes [mailto:Richard.Hughes@enzygo.com]
Sent: 23 August 2017 10:26

To: Property Searches <property.searches@uuplc.co.uk>
Subject: Assets at Monarchs Quay, Liverpool.

Hi,

In January, you provided me with the above asset plan for a Site in Liverpool. | have highlighted ( in yellow) the pipe
sizes that | am querying. Is the surface water sewer a 150mm diameter pipe? | also attached a drawing from a
report conducted in 2013 (Document 0), in which the same surface water sewer is shown as being a 600mm
diameter pipe.

Our proposed development Site has an existing drainage system ( shown as dotted lines within half tide wharf in
Document 0) which connects to the public sewer network at the junction of Half Tide Wharf and Kings Parade. It
seems strange that the Site drainage ( 525mm diameter pipe) would connect to a 150mm diameter public sewer.

Can you confirm if the public surface water sewer located on Kings parade ( between the connection location and
outfall to the River Mersey) is a 150mm diameter pipe, as shown on the supplied asset plans, or a 600mm diameter

pipe.
Regards

Richard



Richard Hughes BSc (Hons), MSc, MCIWEM
Senior Hydrologist

SIVAY®

Enzygo Ltd,
Samuel House

5 Fox Valley Way
Stocksbridge
Sheffield

S36 2AA

(o] IE
-i-__
[=]

/= D \acs

AWaARD Z816

150 900 Ropgisbernd Assnciation of Geatet hmical &

‘,‘3 | L o :-Ji Contificate GB 2004416 Geoenvironmentsl Specislise

Offices in Bristol, Sheffield and Manchester

Planning and EIA, Waste & Environmental Permitting, Noise and Vibration, Flood Risk and Hydrology, Hydrogeology, Landscape and Visual
Impact, Sl and Geo environmental, Ecology, Traffic.& Transport

Tel:  +44(0) 114321

Email: richard.hughes@enzygo.com
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




YPG Developments e mZV@

Appendix 4 — LLFA Correspondence
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Richard Hughes

From: Richard Hughes

Sent: 06 November 2017 12:07

To: 'Jackson, David'

Subject: RE: MONARCH QUAY - DRAINAGE INFORMATION
Hi Dave,

As per our telephone conversation a couple of weeks ago, a CCTV survey is currently being undertaken for the
Monarchs Quay development and we will begin modelling of the network this week. In relation to tidal locking,
could you please confirm what tidal level would be required to assess the network capacity against. Would use of a
Mean High Water Spring Level ( MHWS level of 9.39m — 4.93 (chart datum) = 4.46 mAOD) be acceptable for
assessment against extreme rainfall/surface water events.

Many Thanks

Richard

From: Jackson, David [mailto:David.Jackson3@amey.co.uk]
Sent: 19 January 2017 12:59

To: Richard Hughes <Richard.Hughes@enzygo.com>
Subject: RE: MONARCH QUAY - DRAINAGE INFORMATION

Richard

Whilst there will be no increase in impermeable area as this is new development it will be required to follow the
guidance set out in the document previously provided so in this case the maximum discharge will be based on the
1:2 year run off from the existing impermeable area. However if the development had a direct discharge to either
the River Mersey or Queens or Wapping dock then this will not apply and unrestricted discharge will be acceptable

If your proposed drainage connects to an existing surface water drainage system that in turn discharges to River
Mersey or Queens or Wapping dock then this may be viewed the same as above depending on certain factors.
There would need to be a high degree of confidence that any flows for the 1:100yr event with allowance for 30%
climate change would not cause any flooding to properties connected to the upstream drainage network which will
be dependent on the detailed drainage design and details of the existing network being connected to.

| would be happy to comment further when the existing network details are known and there is a proposal for your
drainage design.

Thanks

DAVE JACKSON
Engineer | Consulting
Amey

t: 0151 498 6825 | m: 0780 9313978 e: david.jackson3@amey.co.uk
Unit 6 | Matchworks | 142 Speke Road | Garston | Liverpool | L19 2PH
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From: Richard Hughes [mailto:Richard.Hughes@enzygo.com]
Sent: 13 January 2017 13:54

To: Jackson, David

Subject: RE: MONARCH QUAY - DRAINAGE INFORMATION

Hello David,
Many thanks for responding my initial request.

| am currently trying to find out more information regarding existing drainage within the site, based on the fact that
significant areas are currently hardstanding and must have some form of drainage network. | note below that you
say the LLFA hold no information regarding drainage within the site. | have contacted United utilities, who have
provided me with a sewer asset plan, but it provides little detail with regards to existing drainage and outfall
locations.

If the proposed development was shown to not increase impermeable area that drains to a surface water receptor,
would the LLFA accept connection to the existing drainage network.

With regards to discharge volumes, would the LLFA permit free discharge to the tidal river Mersey.

With regards to discharge to the docks, | have contacted the Canal and Rivers trust, who | understand operate the
docks to the south of pier head. Do the LLFA have a view upon discharge to the Queens and Wapping docks?
Although the docks are located within the tidal Mersey, they are maintained at a level through control structures ,
and as such do not fluctuate with Mersey tidal levels. Would the docks be classed as tidal, and as such allow free
discharge ( subject to your answer to the above point).

Kind Regards

Richard

From: Jackson, David [mailto:David.Jackson3@amey.co.uk]
Sent: 09 January 2017 10:16

To: Richard Hughes <Richard.Hughes@enzygo.com>
Subject: MONARCH QUAY - DRAINAGE INFORMATION

Richard

Please find below information in response to your request for information dated 22/12/16 regarding drainage
information on the above development



The site has no history of flooding and is subject to no notable flooding from the predicted 1:30yr & 1:200yr flooding
models. There are no watercourses (culverted, open and historic) shown on our records that cross or are close to
the site and the area is not susceptible to high ground water levels.

Liverpool City Council do not hold any information for drainage within the site however United Utilities will have
records for any adopted sewers and they should be contacted directly for this information.

Please find attached a guidance note for the requirements of surface water drainage related to planning
applications, which hopefully will provide the information you require to prepare the drainage design

This is classed as a major development and for your information | have attached the relevant part of the Non
Statutory Technical Standards for Sustainable Drainage: Practice Guide, which has been produced by DEFRA as a
supporting document to NPPF, on which the requirements (where applicable) for a planning application for major
development with regards to surface water drainage are shown.

Many thanks

DAVE JACKSON
Engineer | Consulting

Amey

t: 0151 498 6825 | m: 0780 9313978 | e: david.jackson3@amey.co.uk

Unit 3 | Matchworks | 142 Speke Road | Garston | Liverpool | L19 2PH
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Appendix 5 — CCTV Survey

Document to be submitted separately once the formal CCTV report has been issued

SHF.1380.001.D.R.001.B 22 Monarchs Quay, Liverpool
March 2018



